



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 4
ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER
100 ALABAMA STREET, S.W.
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-3104

Bill Evans E 1-26-99

FY Files
Vince Seibold *MS*

January 21, 1999

REF: 4WM-SWPFB

MSF 1/20/99
~~Ms. Ella M. Brown~~
Water Facilities Administrator
Florida Department of Environmental
Protection
Northwest District
160 Governmental Center
Pensacola, FL 32501-5794

RE: NPDES Overview

Dear Ms. Brown:

In accordance with the EPA/FDEP MOA, we have completed review of the following draft permit(s) and have no objections to the proposed permit conditions.

Industrial Wastewater Section

NPDES No.

Facility

FL0002283

Gulf Power Co - Scholz Steam

We request we be afforded an additional review opportunity only if significant changes are made to the permit(s) prior to issuance, or if significant objections to the permit(s) are received. Otherwise, please send us one copy of the final permit(s) when issued.

If you have any questions, please call Marshall Hyatt at (404) 562-9304.

Sincerely,

Douglas F. Mundrick

Douglas F. Mundrick, P.E., Chief
Surface Water Permits and
Facilities Branch
Water Management Division

RECEIVED

JAN 25 1999

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

RECEIVED

JAN 27 1999